From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
CC: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Sent: 4/8/2011 5:52:16 PM
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman |ssa
Attachments: 4-8-11 Letter.pdf
fyi

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:49 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO)

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa

A new incoming letter to ATF from Chairman Issa.

From; ATF | (ATF)
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:46 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa

Matt:

Preservation letter from the Chairman as we discussed. Came to us and OLA. Also sent via e-mail and fax to
employees in our Phoenix Field Division.

ATF

Off_ic:e of the Director

° ATF

Froms ATF i
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:04 PM
To: ATF :

Cc: Hoover, William J.; McDermond, James E.; Potter, Mark W.; Thomasson, Scot L.
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa

l_DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
ATF ;
202. (mobile1)
202 ATF i (mobile2)
202. (office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

drdkddkddk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
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released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Pinto, Ashok [ mailto: Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:59 PM
To: Melson, Kenneth E. . .
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); ATF i Jason_Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa

Dear Acting Director Melson:

Attached please find a letter from Chairman Issa. Please confirm receipt of this message.
Sincerely,

Ashok Pinto

Ashok M. Pinto

U.S. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074
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